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Mastercreation TFS

From: Mangesh Dhumal
Sent: 29 February 2024 14:32
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Anuj Dubey; Invoices TFS
Subject: FW: Query_SKPL222300054_Cambro Nilkamaml Pvt Limited_GST Certificate
Attachments: KERALA AA320722026212W_RC24082022 DT.24.08.2022.pdf

Dear Omkar, 
 
Please create order address as per below details, 
 
Entity- SKPL 
Vendor Code- V000531 
Vendor Name - Cambro Nilkamaml Pvt Limited 
Address – Riyaz Manzil, Moothedam Road, Maradu Nettor, P. O. NH-47, Ernakulam – 682040 
GST No. 32AAECC2392J1ZR 
 
Regards, 
Mangesh Dhumal 
 
 

From: Sana Khan <sana.khan@nilkamal.com>  
Sent: 29 February 2024 14:09 
To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Ajitkumar Rathod <ajitkumar.rathod@cambro-nilkamal.com>; 
Mangesh Dhumal <mangesh.dhumal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Query_SKPL222300054_Cambro Nilkamaml Pvt Limited_GST Certificate 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Swapnil, 
 
Attached GST copy. 
 
Warm Regards 
 
Sana Khan 
Office: +91-022 42358498 | Mobile: +91 7506925685 
Email : sana.khan@nilkamal.com  
 

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 6:30 PM 
To: Ajitkumar Rathod <ajitkumar.rathod@cambro-nilkamal.com>; 'Mangesh Dhumal' 
<mangesh.dhumal@travelfoodservices.com>; Sana Khan <sana.khan@nilkamal.com> 
Cc: 'Anuj Dubey' <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Query_SKPL222300054_Cambro Nilkamaml Pvt Limited_GST Certificate  
  

 Some people who received this message don't often get email from sana.khan@nilkamal.com. Learn why this is important  
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Hi Ajit/Sana, 
please arrange the GST certificate. 
  
Thanks & Regards, 
  
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  

From: Mangesh Dhumal <mangesh.dhumal@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 22 February 2024 18:08 
To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Query_SKPL222300054_Cambro Nilkamaml Pvt Limited_GST Certificate 
  
Dear Swapnil, 
  
Please share GST Certificate as per below details, 
  
Vendor Name - Cambro Nilkamaml Pvt Limited 
Address – Riyaz Manzil, Moothedam Road, Maradu Nettor, P. O. NH-47, Ernakulam – 682040 
GST No. 32AAECC2392J1ZR 
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Mangesh Dhumal 
The information in this mail is confidential and is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this mail and 
the information by anyone other than the intended recipient is unauthorized. The opinion expressed in this 
mail is that of the sender and do not necessarily reflect sanction of Nilkamal Ltd.  


